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ROSEN BLATT & EN SELMAN 

CO U NSELORS AT LAW 

ISi DOR EN SELMAN 

BERNARD A ROSENBLATT 

Dr. A.H. Silver 
c/o Jewish Agency for Palestine 
16 East 66th Street 
New York City 

Dear Dr. Silver: 

TELEPHONE. HANOVER 2-0590 

CABLE .. ROE NS "' NEW YORK 

80 BROAO STREET, NEW YORK 4 , N . v_ 

July 24, 1947 

I just returned from Washington this morning, 
in connection with the land case, where I was accompanied 
by Judge Jerome Frank who was extremely helpful. We at­
tended two important conferences, one with the counselor 
tor the State Department, Charles Fahey, with whom we discussed 
the case :fully and who advised us to submit a brier as a pre­
liminary move to have the State Department bring the matter 
before the International Court or Justice. He told us Mira:t, 
ot course, that even when the l egal question is passed upon 
favorably, there will still be t he pol itical question as to 
whether the State Department will decide to move. That 
prompted us to make an appointment with Senator 0 1Mahoney, who 
happens to be an old classmate or mine at Columbia University, 
and who is on intimate terms with Judge Frank. I think I 
can state that once the legal question is solved, we shall have 
such sup_ort on the political angle that it would become im­
possible tor the State Department not to intervene. I should 
like to meet with you as soon as possible because the question 
ot counsel has come up and Judge Frank has made a number or 
suggestions for fuller consideration. 

Naturally, I am only offering the broad outlines 
or our conversations in Washington since our departure from 
New York on Tuesday, but when I meet you I think you will be 
gratified to learn or the progress already made. 

With kindest regards, 

BAR/am 
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ROSEN BLATT & EN SELMAN 

COUNSELORS AT LAW 

TELEPHONE HANOVER 2 · 0590 

CABLE '" RO ENS " NEW YORK 

ISi DOR EN SELMAN 

BERNARD A ROSENBLATT 

Dr. A.H. Silver 
c/o Jewish Agency 
16 East 66th Street 
New York City 

Dear Dr. Silver: 

80 BROAD STREET, NEW YORK 4, N . Y. 

July 30, 1947 

I am glad to inform you that after the conversation that I had with 
Judge Frank, I succeeded in securing the services of the law firm 
of Arnold, Fortas and Porter to represent us in the land case in 
Washington. Mr. Fortas, with whom I talked on the telephone, 
understands that we are to keep expenses down to a minimum and I 
told him that while it was a personal case, it involved such a 
test of the White Paper policy that naturally the Zionist leader­
ship was directly concerned with it. I have talked with Mr. Akzin 
and we have ar ranged to go down to Washington next Tuesday and stay 
a couple of days in order to help Mr. Fortas in the brief that 
will be prepared for presentation to the State Department. 

I don't have to tell you that I regard the proper pursuance of this 
case as one of the most important activities that we have under­
taken--and I do not believe that I am blinded merely because it 
happened to be initiated by me in Palestine. It is the first time 
that we are answering Gt. Britain, not with propaganda, but with a 
legal test of her right and we will necessarily put the present 
administration "on the spot" as to whether or not they mean to 
carry out, not only various pled es--which may be regarded merely 
as political play for the support of Jewish voters--but the ob­
servance of American treaty rights, which is at least of equal im­
portance. 

In any event, it seems to me to be axiomatic that while the UN 
is about to maka any decision, which may or may not be implemented, 
there be pending a lawsuit testing the whole procedure of Gt. 
Britain in Palestine which may be brought at any moment be:fore the 
International Court ot Justice. Should our State Department refuse 
to take up this case, it inevitabl• becomes a political issue next 
year. Should the case be pressed successfully up to the Inte~national 
Court of Justice, then I feel reasonably certain that America must 
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be successful. In either case, it is important that this matter 
be pressed to final issue. 

I must confess that I am somewhat disturbed by a letter received 
only yesterday from Jacob Salomon of S. Horowitz & Co., who are 
my attorneys in Palestine, which would seem to indicate that despite 
assurances given to me by the Jewish Agency in Palestine, there is 
some reluctance to press the issue for review by the Privy Council 
in London. I am not so sure whether t his may be necessary, if 
we succeed in getting the assurance of the State Department, they 
will proceed in any event, for the Privy Council will probably 
uphold the Balestine decision. But the important thing is to do 
nothing which may prejudice our futu.,re rights, and I hope that 
some people in the Agency are not taking the position that this is 
merely something for "the Americans to worry abouttt. In any 
event, I am at your disposal at any time to discuss it fully with 
the Jewish Agency members here and point out the significance 
of the issue involved. 

With kind personal regards, 

BAR/am 



ROSEN BLATT & EN SELMAN 

COUNSELORS AT LAW 

ISi DOR EN SELMAN 

BERNARD A ROSENBLATT 

Dr. A.H. Silver 
c/o Jewish Agency 
16 East 66th Street 
New York City 

Dear Dr. Silver: 

TELEPHONE HANOVER 2 ·0590 

CABLE "ROE NS " NEW YORK 

80 BROAD STREET, NEW YORK 4, N. Y. 

August 6, 1947 

Dr. Akzin will undoubtedly report to you 
fully about our visit to Washington yesterday and the confer­
ence with Mr. Fortas and Mr. Porter in which we retained the 
rirm of Arnold, Fortas & Porter to conduct the land case before 
the state Department. They understand that it is not merely a 
legal matter, but one that may have to be pressed before 
Congress, ir necessary, and enlist public opinion on our side 
even after we shall have convinced the State Department that we 
have a good legal case--or which Fortas seemed to have little 
doubt. 

I am convinced that we have selected the 
proper attorneys to represent us and, of rourse, Dr. Akzin and 
I will lend them every cooperation on our side. I ought to 
add that their retainer was a very modest one-- 2,000. besides 
incidental disbursements, and in no event can it run beyond 
$5,000. 

I do hope to get a chance to see you before 
you leave for Europe. 

With kind personal regards, 

BAR/am 



ROSENBLATT & ENSELMAN 

COUNSELORS AT L AW 

Isl DOR EN SELMAN 

BERNARD A . ROSENBLATT 

TELEPHONE HANOVER 2·0590 

CABLE .. ROENS" NEW YORK 

80 BROAD STREET, NEW YORK 4 , N . Y. 

Au st 29, 1947 

Dr . A.H. Silver 
Baur-Au-Lac Hotel 
Zurich, Switzerland 

Dear Dr . Silver 

I am hapoy to inform you that the firm of Arnold, Fortas t-· Porter are 
working actively on the land case and that the Washinton Post has re­
vealed the fact that they have taken up the law suit, hile Mr . ortas 
has just written me that he is only waitin for the U.N. report before 
startin a veritable ampaign in Washington . At the same time, I 
have just been advised b Salomon of the law firm of s. Horowitz & Co . 
in Palestine that the K.K.L . has allotted bl500 for the purpose of 
payin counsel in London to argue the case before the Pr vy Council . 
In short, we will do everythin~ to brin t his on with all our forces 
at the proper ti.me . 

This morning's PM carries an account that the U.N. report will prac­
tically be "a Jew sh Commonwealth with4 :1ederated Palestine", re­
serving the custom, railway and post offi e service to the federal 
council, while leavin the rest, including the vital matter o immi ra­
tion, to the two states. I assure you it is not with any sense of 
pride that I hail a report that I have been championin for so lon, 
because I realize that everythin will depend upon "ad'ttuate territo~". 
My reason for wr ting to you now is tour e whether it n•t possible 
for you, as the leader of American Zionism, to intimate in the proper 
quarters that th s mi ht be a possible " American solution'', provided 
adequate territory inc udin all of alilee should be allotted to 
the Jewish Commonwealth . 

have dis ussed the matter with Emanuel eumann before his departure, 
and if I had had the opportunity of be ng pre sent in Zuri h, I would 
have ur edit in person. 

With kind personal regards and best wishes for successful del berations, 
am 

BAR/am 



ROSEN BLATT & EN SELMAN 

COUNSE L ORS AT LAW 

!SIDOR ENSELMAN 

BERNARD A ROSENBLATT 

A. . Silver 

TELEPHONE HANOVER 2-0590 

CABLE ROENS " NEW YORK 

80 BROAC STREET, NEW YORK 4 , N . Y. 

ovember 13, 1947 

nr . 
c/o 
16 

ewis AP-en for Palestine 

ew 

..., 

st 66th Street 
ork ,.,ity 

Dear Dr . S lver: 

I leaving alest n n a fortni~ht --
ail n on the Mauretania on :o 2 th . should ver ...... 

mu~h k t see yo be ore my pa ur as there are some 
thin~s in connection wit my Palest ne soiourn th t I would 
1 ke to d scuss with you . 

ve t received ~ord f om a ob 
Salomo who handles the land case for me in wh ch the Je~ish 

tional Fund of Palest ne is cooperat n that they have 
alre d filed thei petition for special leave to apoeal to 
the Priv Council and that he expects the hearin to be hel 
before the end of the moith. I wonucr whether in view of 
the political situation we should try to expedite that appe 1 
or to let it take ts normal course . Th t, too I should 
like to d scuss w th you . 

W th k nd personal re ard, am 

urs,~ 

AR/am 




